

TODAY IS MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to our Concert and Symphonic band as they had their get-together with Maui High on Saturday and joint concert with Lahaina Intermediate Band last night at the gym. Stay tuned for the coming days for videos from last night. I mua Lahainaluna!

Aloha Future AP Students. There is a mandatory meeting this Thursday at 630pm in the cafeteria. You must attend with at least one parent or caregiver. We will be reviewing expectations for AP courses in the coming year, mandatory deadlines, and information on AP courses. We look forward to seeing you there, and we are proud of you for taking on the challenge of AP.

Aloha Seniors! Please join us for the last event for the senior class: our Senior Luau! We will have food, games, and entertainment that will include special performances from seniors. To register, go to Ms. Ellis' room during lunch only. You can pick up permission forms in front of her classroom. The price is now \$35 in cash only and ensures you have no withholds. If you are a senior and would also like to perform during Senior Luau, please DM @lunasco2023 or @madisonyucua on Instagram! Mahalo Class of 2023!

Aloha mai kākou. With great excitement and anticipation, we are proud to announce the return of our David Malo Day Ho'olaule'a. On Saturday, April 22nd, join us on Boarder's Field from 5pm to 8pm. Hawaiian plate tickets can be bought at gofan.co for \$23. Hawaiian plate tickets are limited, so get yours today. The program is free to the public. A hui hou!

Attention Seniors! Starting Monday April 10, please stop by the main office during morning and lunch recess ONLY to pick up the Lunch Account Refund Request Form. You will need to show your student ID or valid State ID. All forms must be returned to the main office before April 24. If you have any questions, stop by the main office during recess or lunch. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

ATTENTION LAHAINALUNA CLASS OF 2023. DID YOU SUBMIT A COMMON APPLICATION FOR THE LAHAINALUNA FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIPS? If you did submit an application packet, please read below and take action IMMEDIATELY is applicable. No action needed if

this does not apply to you. The review committee feels perhaps some of you missed the requirements so sending this reminder plea to ensure no one is overlooked. ACT NOW! DUE APRIL 18, 2023 Some of you did follow instructions...and we thank you for that.

FEDERAL CREDIT UNION SCHOLARSHIPS: You must LIST names of relatives who are members of the Federal Credit Union: Maui County Federal Credit Union, Valley Isle Federal Credit Union, and West Maui Federal Credit Union

TS RESTAURANTS EMPLOYEES: you must indicate what job you held at any of their restaurants (must name restaurant): Kimo's, Leilani's On The Beach, Hula Grill, Duke's.

E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY YOUR FULL NAME AND THE MISSING INFORMATION TO: Art Fillazar, Ihsf08@yahoo.com (08 are numbers) ACT NOW! DUE APRIL 18, 2023

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha LHS gamers! Do you want to prove that you're a better gamer than all the rest? Then come to J-104 at lunchtime on Wednesday the 19th and join the Super Smash bros tournament hosted by the Lahainaluna Gaming Club! Glory awaits!

Anime club: Thank you all for coming to the April anime night. Please stay tuned for the coming days to vote on the Easter Egg Drawing Contest. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS

Congratulations to our boys volleyball team as they defeated Baldwin High School last Thursday by the score of 25-12, 25-19, and 25-17. No stats were given by the Maui News. I mua Lahainaluna

The Boys tennis team tied Maui High School this past Friday by the score of 2-2. Noah Mueller and Akamai Lapus were the singles winners. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: French Toast Sticks with Syrup, Apple Chips, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Tasty Chicken Tenders, Veggie Sticks, Rice, Edamame, Baby Carrots, Apple Sauce, Pineapple Chunks, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kaohulani Tanabe, Kalaeloa Tancayo, Zhedric Tapuro, Meliame Taufa, Kainalu Teeters, Naia Thompson.